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Patrick Marfleet
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222
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The maijority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Amanda Brodie <G -

Sent: 02 December 2021 17:52

To: Patrick Marfleet <Patrick.Marfleet@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: 30 Percy Street - 2021/4408/P

Importance: High

Dear Patrick

Please note that we have been instructed to raise an objection to the above application. We will also be making
representations on the materiality of the changes sought and the appropriateness of using s96A to secure those
changes.

Our substantive objection will be provided before the target determination date of 9 December 2021. On this basis
please refrain from determining the application in advance of the target date, before you have had the opportunity to
fully consider the issues we will raise.

Regards

Amanda

Amanda Brodie
Associate

Direct: +44 (0)20 8394 6418
Main: +44 (0)20 8789 9111
Mobile: +44 (0) I



Amanda.Brodie@russell-cooke.co.uk
russell-cooke.co.uk
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Important security alert:

Please be aware of cyber crime.If you receive an unexpected email which appears to come from Russell-Cooke you should view it with suspicion and
telephone your usual contact at Russell-Cooke immediately (checking that the number you are using to contact them is correct). Our bank details will not
change during a transaction and you should not transfer money to us without confirming with us first..

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not
the intended recipient(s) please note that any distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error please notify us by e-mail or by telephone (+44 (0)20 8789 9111) and then delete the e-mail and any copies of it.

Russell-Cooke LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC327450) and is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority (ID 465322). A list of members is available to view at our registered office at 2 Putney Hill, London SW15 6AB. Any reference
to partner in relation to Russell-Cooke LLP is to a member of Russell-Cooke LLP.



